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————— Original Message -----

From:Wang Xichen T4 &(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <Xichen_Wang@saic-gm.com>

To: zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>

CC: kB2l <zhuxiaoging@orangeinnovate.com> 5t <wuhongye@orangeinnovate.com> Monica Wang
<wangrenchu@orangeinnovate.com>

Sent: 2018-09-18 13:21

Subject: FW: Fffi22ik 22 F Bl &G AT o 5 H-0918
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Ryan Wang F1&E

Chevrolet Marketing & Distribution Dept.
SAIC General Motors Corporation Limited.
T: (8621)28902890-518234

Email: xichen wang@saic—gm. com
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CHEVROLET

From: andy wang <andy.wang@bateschimethinks.com.cn>

Sent: 201849 18 11:48

To: zhonglan@cct.cn

Cc: Wang Xichen F 1 /= (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <Xichen_Wang@saic-gm.com>
Subject: &5 {# 22 IK 22 2 75 B 2 T B # AT 2 I R-0918
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Best Regards

Andy Wang

Tel: 021-6037 7030

Add: Fi R IRIC X 0 Tl %2995 K 5 BURHL [ [X 3A K8
BATES CHI(&) PARTNERS

BATES CHI.PARTNERS

BATES CHI.PARTNERS

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message, you
should destroy this message. For more information on WPP's business ethical standards and corporate responsibility policies, please
refer to WPP's website.

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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